Robert van den Akker

From: City of Buckeye, AZ <BuckeyeAZ@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 8:02 AM

To: Robert van den Akker

Subject: Your Buckeye News

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Buckeye -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

In observance of the Thanksgiving holiday, all city offices, libraries and facilities
are closed on Thursday and Friday, Nov. 25 and 26. City libraries will also close
on Saturday, Nov. 27.

In addition, there is no trash or recycling collection on Thanksgiving Day.
Thursday’s service moves to Friday, and Friday’s service moves to Saturday.
Please have your containers on the street by 5 a.m. on your collection day.



Cooking oil drop-off

Pouring used oil down your drain can lead
to clogs and costly repair bills! This holiday
season, remember to drop off your used
cooking oil at the city of Buckeye's Public
Works Department so it can be disposed of

properly.
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Schedule a drop-off with Buckeye Public Works by calling 623-349-6802.

_ local businesses throughout the city on Small
| Business Saturday, Nov. 27 from 11 a.m. to
", 4 p.m.

=

- g = with * ‘shop small shopping bags” filled with
goodles coupons and mformatlon on the many unique shops and restaurants in
the area. Shopping bags are available on a first come, first serve basis.

Light up the night!

The holiday season officially begins with
the city’s Tree Lighting Ceremony at the
6" Street Plaza, across from City Hall on
Saturday, Nov. 27 at 4 p.m.

Drop off your letters to Santa and
decorate cookies before Mayor Orsborn




flips the switch on the holiday tree at dusk.

New this year, all city buildings in downtown Buckeye will be decked in holiday
lights and décor. Come take a photo on Santa’s Sofa with the city’s 33-foot tree

in the background, or a selfie at one of the many photo pods throughout the
downtown area.
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